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File No. 61604.58  

July 11, 2025 

BY EMAIL & RESS  

Mr. Ritchie Murray 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th floor 
P.O. Box 2319 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Dear Mr. Murray: 

Re: EB-2025-0064 – Enbridge Gas Inc. (EGI) Application for 2024 Cost of Service Rates 
– Phase 3 
Association of Power Producers of Ontario ("APPrO") Areas of Focus for Technical 
Conference 

On May 16, 2025, the Ontario Energy Board ("OEB") issued Procedural Order No. 2 requesting parties 
provide a description of the specific areas they will focus on at the technical conference and 
corresponding time estimates.  

APPrO estimates that it will need approximately 25 mintues with EGI's Panel 4 (Rate Design and Cost 
Allocation). 

Yours truly, 

BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP 

 

Colm Boyle 
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